Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 5:26 PM

To: SUR; 'Lim Zi Liang'

Subject: RE: Security Clearance-QX 1138C

Attachments: LKKAdjustment1a.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf; photo.pdf
Dear Zi Liang,

Enclosed herewith survey report (soft copy).

Hard copy will send to your good office shortly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:31 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Lim Zi Liang' <ZiLiang_Lim @sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Security Clearance-QX 1138C

Dear Zi Liang,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of QX 1138C

We will submit our report accordingly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 3:49 PM

To: 'SeungHun LEE' <seunghun.lee@crawford.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Lim Zi Liang' <ZiLiang Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: Security Clearance

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,
Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : C5/MSG19010862/T1vd3

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: SeungHun LEE [mailto:seunghun.lee@crawford.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 3:44 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Lim Zi Liang <ZilLiang Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: Security Clearance

Dear Nivitha,
We refer to your email below.
We would appreciate it if you could send us the surveyor’s report for our further action.

Regards
SeungHun

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 6:01 PM

To: tan_siong _beng@customs.gov.sg

Cc: SeungHun LEE <seunghun.lee@crawford.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Security Clearance

CAUTION: Email originated outside the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are certain
the sender and content are safe.

Dear Mr.Tan,
Attached is the security clearance form for tomorrow survey of QX 1138C AND QX 626S.

Our surveyor Mr. Taufikh will be coming for the survey.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LKK Bukit Merah [mailto:rsbm@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 5:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Security Clearance

Hi Nivitha,
Attached form.

Regards
Taufikh
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